
Board of Directors 
San Simeon Community Services District 

 
                               

 

                                               
 

 

BOARD PACKET 
 

Thursday, January 14, 2020 
Regular Meeting 3:00 pm  

 
Virtual Board Meeting via Zoom 

Meeting Room: 927-053-7206 

Password: 114376 

 
 

 
 

                                                                                             Prepared by: 
 

 



Board Meeting Brown Act Check Sheet

Does the agenda have the correct:

Meeting location

Meeting time

Is the agenda posted 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Posting 1 District Office

Posting 2 Post Office

Posting 3 Chamber of Commerce

Is the agenda on the website 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Has the Board Packet been distributed to the Board

At the time of Packet Distribution to the Board has the Packet Been: 

Distributed to the individuals / entities on the Distribution List

Loaded on the Website

Budget Committee Meeting

Does the agenda have the correct:

Meeting location

Meeting time

Is the agenda posted 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Posting 1 District Office

Posting 2 Corner Store 

Posting 3 Chamber of Commerce

Water Committee Meeting

Does the agenda have the correct:

Meeting location

Meeting time

Is the agenda posted 72 hours prior to the Regular meeting

Posting 1 District Office

Posting 2 Corner Store 

Posting 3 Chamber of Commerce



 
 

SSCSD Board Agenda      Page 1 of 3 
 

AGENDA 
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, January 14, 2021 

3:00 pm 
 
Pursuant to Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020 and the San 
Luis Obispo County Local Emergency Order and Regulation regarding COVID-19 dated March 18, 
2020, this meeting shall occur as a virtual teleconference using the Zoom app. Members of the public 
cannot physically attend this meeting.  
 

Internet Meeting Location 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9270537206?pwd=RDNNcTErb2E1TmswRG51WGNEZVJLQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 927 053 7206 
Password: 114376 
 
One tap mobile 
+1 669 900 9128, 9270537206# US (San Jose) 
+1 346 248 7799, 9270537206# US (Houston) 
Phone in callers – to speak during Public Comment please use the #8 
 
Time: January 14, 2021 03:00 PM Pacific Time  

NOTE:  On the day of the meeting, the virtual meeting room will be open beginning at 2:30 PM. If you 
are unable to access the meeting please contact the District office at (805) 927-4778 prior to the 3:00 
PM meeting start time and staff can assist you in accessing the meeting. Should you have any 
questions related to the information on this agenda or if you wish to submit public comment in the 
written format you can email Cortney Murguia at admin@sansimeoncsd.org.  Members of the public 
can also contact the District office at (805) 927-4778 with any questions or concerns related to this 
agenda or accessing the meeting.   

1. REGULAR SESSION: 3:00 PM  
A. Roll Call 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter 
within the Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda.  
Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of 
the Chair. Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to 
individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on 
matters not published on the agenda. 

 
3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:   

mailto:admin@sansimeoncsd.org


 
 

SSCSD Board Agenda      Page 2 of 3 
 

 
A. STAFF REPORTS:  
  i. Sheriff’s Report – Report for December.  
  ii. Superintendent’s Report – Summary of December activities. 
  iii. General Manager’s Report – Summary of December Activities. 
  iv. District Financial Summary – Summary of December Financials.  

v. District Counsel’s Report – Summary of December Activities.    
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 
Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the 
public to address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #3 – Special 
Presentations and Reports.  If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public 
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.  
 

4. CLOSED SESSION:  
A. Pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(2): Conference with District Legal 

Counsel regarding anticipated litigation. Number of cases: one (1)  
                   

5. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items 
may do so when recognized by the Presiding Officer.  If a member of the public wishes 
to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.  
 
A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on November 10, 2020.   

 
B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on December 9, 2020.    

 
C. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.  
 
D. Approval of Resolution 21-428 updating signatures including facsimile signatures for 

Banking services on behalf of the SSCSD.  
 
E. Review of authorization of powers to the General Manager awarded under Resolution 

20-419.  
 

6. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS: 
Public Comment – Public comment will be allowed for each individual business item. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the 
Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is 
limited to three (3) minutes per person for each business item. 

 
A. Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for the 2021 Calendar year. 



 
 

SSCSD Board Agenda      Page 3 of 3 
 

 
B. Discussion regarding moving the start time of the regular Board meeting time from 3 

pm to a different time.  
 
C. Chair appointment of standing committee members per District policy # 4060.30. 
 
D. Direction to staff regarding the responses from the request for proposal related to 

the Coastal Hazard Response Plan (CHRP).  
 
E. Discussion regarding designating a Board member to attend public meetings on 

behalf of the District.  
 
F. Discussion regarding Prop 84 Grant and inquiry from the County of San Luis Obispo.  
 
G. Consideration of request from Robert Hather for an intent to serve letter 013-091-027. 
 

 
7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS – Requests 

from Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item 
on a future agenda(s). 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT   

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed 
to a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of 
business on the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the 
District office, 111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made 
available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-927-4778 as soon as possible and at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54954.2.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. A. ii. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 

Jerry Copeland 

   Facilities Update for December 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                                                                                    SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT  PG 1 
 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  

Item 3.A.ii       Prepared by: Jerry Copeland 

 
 

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant 
• All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant was 

performed as required by the RWQCB. 
• The monthly report was submitted to the SWRCB. 
• A new eyewash and shower station was installed next to the chemical site at the 

wastewater treatment plant.   
• One load of sludge was hauled away. 

 
 
 
 

2. Water Treatment and Distribution System 
• All routine sampling and testing was performed.  
• The monthly report was submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board 

(SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW).  
• A response was made to the Sanitary Survey Report was submitted to the DDW. 
• Routine maintenance was performed on the R.O. Unit. 
• Monthly water meter reading was performed. 

 
 
 
 
 

3. District and Equipment Maintenance 
• Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the 

equipment at the facilities. We are recording all these activities.  



 MONTHLY DATA REPORT

Date Day

Wastewater 
Influent Daily 

Flow

Wastewater 
Effluent Daily 

Flow

 Well 1 
Total Daily 
Produced

Well 2   
Total Daily 
Produced

Total Daily 
Water 

Produced

R.O. Daily 
Influent 

Flow

R.O. Daily 
Effluent 

Flow
R.O. Daily 
Brine Flow

Distribution 
Chloride

Recycled 
Water 

Distributed

Water 
Level Well 

1

Water 
Level Well 

2
Rainfall in 

Inches State Flows

12/01/20 Tuesday 49,063 51,660 71,434 1,122 72,556 0 0 0 - - - 0 13.3 13.1 0.00 1,543
12/02/20 Wednesday 41,291 45,090 0 5,909 5,909 0 0 0 - - - 0 13.5 13.2 0.00 1,698
12/03/20 Thursday 41,740 51,110 374 72,032 72,406 0 0 0 <30 <30 <30 0 - - 0.00 1,116
12/04/20 Friday 40,706 41,370 70,536 0 70,536 0 0 0 - - - 0 13.3 13.0 0.00 1,355
12/05/20 Saturday 49,944 53,450 0 73,304 73,304 0 0 0 - - - 0 13.3 13.0 0.00 1,336
12/06/20 Sunday 53,876 56,440 69,040 0 69,040 0 0 0 - - - 0 13.4 13.1 0.00 1,360
12/07/20 Monday 29,494 34,620 0 23,712 23,712 0 0 0 <30 <30 <30 0 13.5 13.3 0.00 1,881
12/08/20 Tuesday 41,318 45,260 70,985 22,590 93,575 0 0 0 - - - 0 13.3 13.0 0.00 733
12/09/20 Wednesday 48,251 42,750 150 49,293 49,443 0 0 0 - - - 0 13.4 13.1 0.00 1,086
12/10/20 Thursday 23,000 33,940 74,052 224 74,276 0 0 0 <30 <30 <30 0 - - 0.00 2,164
12/11/20 Friday 31,219 41,220 0 72,780 72,780 0 0 0 - - - 0 13.4 13.2 0.00 100
12/12/20 Saturday 38,305 44,410 10,098 0 10,098 0 0 0 - - - 0 13.2 13.0 0.04 896
12/13/20 Sunday 46,969 49,390 60,139 1,047 61,186 0 0 0 - - - 0 13.3 13.0 0.04 1,978
12/14/20 Monday 42,218 47,540 69,938 524 70,462 0 0 0 30 30 <30 0 - - 0.03 1,577
12/15/20 Tuesday 36,107 40,760 48,096 16,232 64,328 0 0 0 30 30 <30 0 11.9 11.7 0.00 1,516
12/16/20 Wednesday 31,370 38,170 449 449 898 0 0 0 30 36 <30 0 11.6 11.5 0.00 972
12/17/20 Thursday 33,349 37,430 374 69,863 70,237 0 0 0 36 42 30 0 11.6 11.4 0.00 1,048
12/18/20 Friday 36,314 41,090 7,704 67,170 74,875 0 0 0 30 42 30 0 11.6 11.3 0.00 2,081
12/19/20 Saturday 58,127 49,940 28,723 374 29,097 4,383 2,757 1,626 30 36 30 0 11.8 11.5 0.00 363
12/20/20 Sunday 40,200 47,120 42,486 748 43,234 0 0 0 36 73 36 0 12.0 11.8 0.00 1,638
12/21/20 Monday 34,163 36,090 673 70,237 70,910 0 0 0 36 73 36 0 - - 0.00 1,586
12/22/20 Tuesday 29,895 32,510 37,026 524 37,550 0 0 0 42 56 30 0 12.0 11.9 0.00 1,065
12/23/20 Wednesday 43,940 48,810 35,754 524 36,278 0 0 0 42 73 36 0 12.2 12.0 0.00 2,691
12/24/20 Thursday 41,140 47,230 673 73,379 74,052 0 0 0 42 73 36 0 - - 0.00 400
12/25/20 Friday 27,772 36,190 75,548 673 76,221 0 0 0 49 56 30 0 12.3 12.1 0.08 721
12/26/20 Saturday 48,449 50,470 748 69,190 69,938 0 0 0 42 73 36 0 12.4 12.1 0.00 1,482
12/27/20 Sunday 44,843 49,680 55,502 598 56,100 0 0 0 64 73 30 0 12.5 12.4 0.47 1,897
12/28/20 Monday 48,134 52,520 17,877 748 18,625 0 0 0 64 113 42 0 12.6 12.4 0.00 3,798
12/29/20 Tuesday 64,341 66,900 748 79,886 80,634 0 0 0 92 126 36 0 - - 0.00 2,899
12/30/20 Wednesday 52,411 51,760 79,961 748 80,709 0 0 0 73 153 42 0 12.0 11.7 0.00 2,569
12/31/20 Thursday 57,608 66,410 748 81,532 82,280 0 0 0 64 167 64 0 12.0 11.9 0.00 2,351
TOTALS 1,305,557 1,431,330 929,839 855,413 1,785,252 4,383 2,757 1,626 0 0.66 47,900
Average 42,115 46,172 29,995 27,594 57,589 141 89 52 46 74 36 0 12.6 12.4 0.02 1,545
Minimum 23,000 32,510 0 0 898 0 0 0 30 30 30 0 11.6 11.3 0.00 100
Maximum 64,341 66,900 79,961 81,532 93,575 4,383 2,757 1,626 92 167 64 0 13.5 13.3 0.47 3,798

Page 2

San Simeon Community Services District                         Superintendent's Report                                                       December 2020 

Chloride Wells  
1        2



DATA SUMMARY SHEET

2020
Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Total for 2020

Wastewater Influent 2,215,755 1,971,958 1,944,913 1,583,618 1,850,716 2,266,319 2,341,110 2,516,424 1,858,385 1,825,386 1,542,483 1,305,557 23,222,624
Wastewater Final Effluent (Month Cycle) 2,168,690 1,922,920 1,846,450 1,555,350 1,707,500 2,045,070 2,304,980 2,397,730 1,907,070 1,915,400 1,661,370 1,431,330 22,863,860
Adjusted Wastewater Influent (- State Flow) 1,958,507 1,780,122 1,818,999 1,500,460 1,748,006 2,201,429 2,262,301 2,440,274 1,798,005 1,763,948 1,490,514 1,257,657 22,020,222
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,843,670 1,872,693 1,514,688 1,215,724 1,962,303 2,261,129 2,673,502 2,726,684 2,321,568 2,242,803 1,894,160 1,785,252 24,314,177
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.20 1.05 1.28 1.31 0.94 1.00 0.88 0.92 0.80 0.81 0.81 0.73 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Produced Ratio 0.94 0.95 1.20 1.24 0.89 0.91 0.85 0.90 0.78 0.79 0.79 0.71 N/A
Well 1 Water Production 1,841,426 403,172 3,665 5,685 5,535 1,653,903 2,592,867 2,724,740 1,221,484 1,145,637 939,264 929,839 13,467,216
Well 2 Water Production 2,244 1,469,521 1,511,023 1,210,040 1,956,768 607,226 80,634 1,945 1,100,084 1,097,166 954,897 855,413 10,846,961
Total Well Production 1,843,670 1,872,693 1,514,688 1,215,724 1,962,303 2,261,129 2,673,502 2,726,684 2,321,568 2,242,803 1,894,160 1,785,252 24,314,177
Water Well 1 Avg Depth to Water 10.3 10.1 10.0 10.0 10.4 10.2 9.9 10.5 11.3 12.3 12.9 12.6 N/A
Water Well 2 Avg Depth to Water 10.2 10.0 9.9 9.9 10.3 10.1 9.8 10.3 11.2 12.1 12.7 12.4 N/A
Average Depth to Water of Both Wells 10.3 10.1 10.0 10.0 10.4 10.2 9.9 10.4 11.3 12.2 12.8 12.5 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2019 +1.0 +1.1 +0.7 -0.2 +0.2 +0.1 +0.1 +0.1 +0.6 +0.5 +0.6 +1.1 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L at the Wells 32 32 32 - - - - - - <30 <30 55 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 257,248 191,836 125,914 83,158 102,710 64,890 78,809 76,150 60,380 61,438 51,969 47,900 1,202,402
State % of Total WW Flow 12% 10% 7% 5% 6% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 4% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 4,500 9,000 9,000 0 4,500 4,500 9,000 0 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 58,500
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Constituent Exceeded None None None None None None None None None None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result    N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2019

Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Total for 2019

Wastewater Influent 2,974,678 2,978,722 3,279,598 2,517,042 2,622,942 2,407,688 2,798,408 2,948,183 2,466,442 2,409,305 2,067,815 2,722,375 32,193,198
Wastewater Final Effluent (Month Cycle) 2,921,320 2,950,740 3,186,710 2,456,140 2,464,900 2,553,710 3,022,860 2,737,320 2,323,010 2,323,340 1,984,940 2,611,160 31,536,150
Adjusted Wastewater Influent( - State Flow) * 2,599,672 2,540,371 2,840,773 2,267,805 2,227,432 2,089,028 2,339,678 2,543,256 2,152,297 2,116,543 1,802,882 2,355,957 27,875,694
Water Produced (month cycle) 1,849,654 1,643,730 2,013,823 2,212,060 2,175,858 2,456,058 2,832,302 2,609,472 2,373,404 2,390,682 2,001,947 1,865,437 26,424,428
Sewer Influent/Water Produced Ratio 1.61 1.81 1.63 1.14 1.24 0.98 1.09 1.13 1.04 1.01 1.03 1.46 N/A
Adusted Sewer/Water Ratio 1.41 1.55 1.41 1.03 1.06 0.85 0.91 0.98 0.91 0.86 0.90 1.26 N/A
Average Depth of Both Wells 9.3 9.0 9.3 10.2 10.2 10.3 10.0 10.3 10.7 11.7 12.2 10.4 N/A
Change in Average Depth to Water from 2018 -1.5 -1.3 -0.4 -0.1 -0.2 +0.2 -0.4 -0.8 -1.3 -0.7 -0.6 +0.5 N/A
Average Chloride mg/L at the Wells 55 44 44 46 46 38 38 38 38 32 32 32 N/A
State Wastewater Treated 375,006 438,351 438,825 294,237 395,510 318,660 458,730 404,927 314,145 292,762 264,933 366,418 4,362,504
State % of Total WW Flow 13% 15% 13% 12% 15% 13% 16% 14% 13% 12% 13% 14% N/A
Recycled Water Sold (Gallons) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Biosolids Removal (Gallons) 4,500 0 9,000 9,000 4,500 9,000 9,000 4,500 4,500 4,500 0 4,500 63,000
WW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
RW Permit Limitation Exceeded 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Constituent Exceeded None None None None None None None None None None None None N/A
Sample Limit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Sample Result    N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Page 3

San Simeon Community Services District                                                    Superintendent's Report                                                                  December 2020



Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Well Average Depth 2016 10.0 10.6 10.0 10.6 10.6 10.7 11.1 11.9 12.9 13.6 12.7 10.6

Well Average Depth 2017 8.1 8.0 10.0 10.0 9.9 9.7 10.1 10.4 10.5 11.0 11.8 11.8

Well Average Depth 2018 10.8 10.3 9.7 10.3 10.4 10.1 10.4 11.0 11.9 12.4 12.8 9.9

Well Average Depth 2019 9.3 9.0 9.3 10.2 10.2 10.3 10.0 10.3 10.7 11.7 12.2 10.4
Well Average Depth 2020 10.3 10.1 10.0 10.0 10.4 10.2 9.9 10.4 11.3 12.2 12.8 12.5

page 4

San Simeon Community Services District              Superintendent's Report               December 2020 

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Well Average Depth 2016

Well Average Depth 2017

Well Average Depth 2018

Well Average Depth 2019

Well Average Depth 2020



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. A. iii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Charles Grace 

Update for December 2020 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Item 3.A.iii  

Staff Activity – Report on Staff activities for the month of December 2020.  Regular 

activities performed by District staff include:  

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing 
of the regular monthly utility bills. Prepared and distributed the agenda and Board 
packet.  

Staff also attended to the following items: 

● Manually waived late fees on fourty five (45) accounts for a total credit $6436.78.
● Responded to twelve (12) public records requests. Three requests are still being 

assembled and will require additional efforts.
● Assisted Mary Giacoletti with new Board member paperwork.
● Assisted the Board members with enrolling in mandatory training with CSDA.
● Worked with the bookkeeper and auditor to finalize the draft version of the audit.  

2019/2020 FY audit.
______________________________________________________________________ 

Update on District Grants: 

OPC Grant – No reportable information. 

LCP Grant – Grant is secured and we continue to submit quarterly reports with no 
billings submitted. SSCSD is able to start billing once the project (CHRP) kicks off. 

Update on District Projects: 

Disadvantaged Community Survey (MHI) – No reportable information. 

LAFCO Solid Waste Power – The LAFCO protest hearing (prop 218) process 
associated with the District application to obtain this power will occur on January 22, 
2021 at 9 am via zoom. RRM Design who was hired to obtain the power has finalized 
the work that was included in the award contract in the amount of $12,000. This power 
will bring an estimated $16,000 to our community each year. Any funds obtained by the 
District will go into a designated account that can be used for items related to solid 
waste authority. This power brings additional funds and more control to the local community. 



2 

Water Tank Project Update – The design portion of this project is at 95%.  
Included with the disbursement journal are two invoices to Phoenix Engineering for their 
design work. Given the fact that grant funding is being reviewed the project is on hold 
until funding is secured. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. A. iv. DISTRICT FINANCIALS 

Cortney Murguia 

December 31, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



November Billing Revenue 70,671.94$        

December Billing Revenue 54,644.76$        

Past Due (60+ days) 3,002.88$          

ENDING BANK BALANCES

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK:

Money Market Account Closing Balance November 30, 2020 1,168,222.30$   

Interest for December 190.53$             

Transfer of funds to checking account (75,000.00)$       

Money Market Account Closing Balance December 31, 2020 1,093,412.83$   

Reserve Fund (250,000.00)       

Wait-list Deposits      (70,836.00)         

Customer Deposits    (9,250.00)           

Available Funds 763,326.83$      

General Checking Account December 31, 2020 136,887.13$      

LAIF Closing Balance December 31, 2020 559.01$             
 

Interest Money Market Account 2019 22,529.11$        

*Interest Money Market Account 2020 12,206.44$        

December 31, 2020

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

        3.A.iv FINANCIAL SUMMARY

December 31, 2020

Billing



Dec 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 ꞏ Petty cash 150.00
1015 ꞏ Pac Prem Ckg-6603 135,831.10
1017 ꞏ Pacific Premier-Money Market 1,093,412.83
1050 ꞏ LAIF - non-restricted cash 557.83

Total Checking/Savings 1,229,951.76

Other Current Assets
1200 ꞏ Accounts receivable 104,923.73
1220 ꞏ A/R - Hearst Castle 4,898.26
1300 ꞏ Prepaid expenses 6,479.65

Total Other Current Assets 116,301.64

Total Current Assets 1,346,253.40

Fixed Assets
1400 ꞏ Fixed assets

1420 ꞏ Building and structures 279,580.67
1500 ꞏ Equipment 12,689.93
1560 ꞏ Pipe bridge 29,497.00
1580 ꞏ Sewer plant 869,343.61
1600 ꞏ Water system 235,615.43
1620 ꞏ WWTP expansion 299,565.92
1630 ꞏ Tertiary Project 568,063.00
1640 ꞏ Wellhead  Rehab Project 448,253.95
1650 ꞏ Walkway access projects 26,791.00
1660 ꞏ RO Unit 944,121.38
1680 ꞏ Generator 18,291.00

Total 1400 ꞏ Fixed assets 3,731,812.89

1450 ꞏ Construction in Progress
1670 ꞏ Reservoir / Water Tanks 243,540.68

Total 1450 ꞏ Construction in Progress 243,540.68

1690 ꞏ Accumulated depreciation (1,492,881.18)

Total Fixed Assets 2,482,472.39

TOTAL ASSETS 3,828,725.79

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2100 ꞏ Payroll liabilities (30.60)
2500 ꞏ Customer security deposits 8,950.00
2510 ꞏ Connect hookup wait list 70,944.00
2520 ꞏ USDA Loan 442,920.02

Total Other Current Liabilities 522,783.42

Total Current Liabilities 522,783.42

Total Liabilities 522,783.42

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2020

Page 1



Dec 31, 20

Equity
3200 ꞏ Fund balance 2,329,133.43
3201 ꞏ BOD designated - water improve 53,618.00
3202 ꞏ BOD designated-WW improvement 53,315.00
3203 ꞏ BOD designated-gen fund improve 15,065.00
3204 ꞏ BOD designated for reserves 250,000.00
3205 ꞏ BOD designated for customer dep 80,140.00
3206 ꞏ Unrestricted net equity 576,332.00
Net Income (51,661.06)

Total Equity 3,305,942.37

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,828,725.79

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2020

Page 2



Jul-20 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan-21 Feb Mar Apr. May June Totals

State Billing $4,898.26 $4,898.26 $9,796.52

Property Tax $2,336.92 $751.11 $11.88 $6,945.71 $5,461.44 $26,458.17 $41,965.23

Water $40,209.97 $54,512.44 $41,179.63 $40,129.44 $30,132.26 $30,099.00 $236,262.74

Sewer $45,546.00 $60,488.59 $45,320.14 $44,227.62 $32,486.93 $31,269.68 $259,338.96

Service $7,830.48 $7,834.18 $7,910.24 $7,872.17 $8,062.36 $7,948.27 $47,457.70

Recycled Water $0.00

Late Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Grant Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $95,923.37 $123,586.32 $94,421.89 $99,174.94 $76,142.99 $100,673.38 $589,922.89

Water Sold Cu Ft 292033 387244 297886 291236 218802 217498 1704699

Water Sold Acre ft 6.70 8.89 6.84 6.69 5.02 4.99 39.13

Jul-20 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan-21 Feb Mar Apr. May June Totals

Revenue $95,923.37 $123,586.32 $94,421.89 $99,174.94 $76,142.99 $100,673.38 $589,922.89

Expenses $87,144.37 $81,902.63 $114,623.38 $160,041.02 $98,357.85 $137,804.21 $679,873.46

Balance $8,779.00 $41,683.69 ($20,201.49) ($60,866.08) ($22,214.86) ($37,130.83) ($89,950.57)

DISTRICT REVENUE FY 2020/2021

REVENUE VS EXPENSES

$7,000.00

$27,000.00

$47,000.00

$67,000.00

$87,000.00

$107,000.00

$127,000.00

$147,000.00

Jul‐20 Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan‐21 Feb Mar Apr. May June

State Billing Property Tax Water Sewer Service Recycled Water Late Fees Grant Funds Total

$0.00 $100,000.00 $200,000.00 $300,000.00 $400,000.00 $500,000.00 $600,000.00 $700,000.00 $800,000.00

Jul‐20
Sep
Nov

Jan‐21

Mar
May

Totals

Expenses

Revenue



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES
HISTORICAL FISCAL REVIEW

Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total

State Billing $24,606.31 $21,914.14 $21,542.66 $23,690.87 $91,753.98

Property Tax $1,282.43 $121.78 $3,983.38 $11,222.22 $31,099.09 $7,506.90 $2,750.02 $640.94 $22,168.20 $1,686.05 $771.97 $83,232.98

Water $34,880.43 $36,192.33 $31,137.52 $27,999.25 $26,930.07 $19,762.53 $22,551.64 $25,457.70 $16,741.07 $28,408.76 $27,795.23 $36,075.95 $333,932.48

Sewer $38,495.46 $39,770.86 $33,836.96 $30,919.58 $29,421.68 $21,164.32 $25,021.12 $28,652.26 $19,108.33 $32,900.73 $31,492.38 $40,773.70 $371,557.38

Service $6,820.12 $6,950.95 $6,821.63 $6,659.98 $6,886.29 $6,886.29 $6,789.30 $6,853.96 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $6,724.64 $81,567.08

Late Fees $628.24 $379.06 $292.61 $241.85 $221.14 $159.01 $113.69 $197.92 $487.09 $284.43 $202.63 $179.47 $3,387.14

Grant Funds $332,310.87 $42,858.00

Revenue $82,106.68 $83,293.20 $96,816.81 $69,804.04 $74,681.40 $100,985.38 $61,982.65 $63,911.86 $65,244.73 $90,486.76 $67,900.93 $108,216.60 $965,431.04

Expense $94,660.34 $87,503.06 $104,489.98 $71,763.52 $62,490.35 $85,613.60 $88,196.48 $73,251.65 $109,510.66 $70,856.21 $80,363.24 $80,743.66 $1,009,442.75

Balance ($12,553.66) ($4,209.86) ($7,673.17) ($1,959.48) $12,191.05 $15,371.78 ($26,213.83) ($9,339.79) ($44,265.93) $19,630.55 ($12,462.31) $27,472.94 ($44,011.71)

Water Sold Cu Ft 299369 310960 266284 241692 232942 169355 194345 217741 144425 244412 237414 308832 2,867,771

Water Sold Acre f 6.87 7.14 6.11 5.55 5.35 3.89 4.46 5.00 3.32 5.61 5.45 7.09 65.84

FY 2018/2019
Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total

State Billing $26,723.91 $20,971.00 $19,858.71 $19,390.52 $86,944.14

Property Tax $1,288.59 $169.19 $7,205.82 $8,542.19 $33,187.58 $1,319.32 $4,888.55 $2,227.01 $22,928.34 $3,062.24 $1,057.02 $85,875.85

Water $41,336.59 $45,279.14 $41,178.74 $34,050.67 $30,760.16 $24,353.21 $29,009.60 $27,745.06 $24,146.67 $35,445.24 $29,158.01 $38,455.33 $400,918.42

Sewer $47,258.33 $53,156.35 $47,379.43 $39,628.31 $35,491.84 $28,149.21 $34,169.78 $32,181.86 $27,850.19 $41,666.62 $33,854.74 $44,856.07 $465,642.73

Service $7,111.73 $7,113.60 $7,113.60 $7,113.60 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,147.80 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,079.40 $7,045.20 $7,079.40 $85,121.93

Late Fees $461.43 $201.49 $290.08 $168.71 $600.53 $135.60 $178.43 $146.51 $126.87 $177.46 $111.54 $272.66 $2,871.31

Grant Funds $11,367.00 $18,753.05

Revenue $97,456.67 $105,750.58 $122,854.95 $88,167.11 $82,474.12 $113,876.00 $71,824.93 $72,041.38 $81,288.85 $107,297.06 $73,231.73 $111,111.00 $1,127,374.38

Expense $81,495.91 $74,250.58 $102,279.81 $104,990.12 $111,554.79 $92,037.25 $94,850.91 $94,625.06 $71,744.58 $105,016.25 $89,244.32 $98,066.81 $1,120,156.39

Balance $15,960.76 $31,500.00 $20,575.14 ($16,823.01) ($29,080.67) $21,838.75 ($23,025.98) ($22,583.68) $9,544.27 $2,280.81 ($16,012.59) $13,044.19 $7,217.99

Water Sold Cu Ft 334631 367360 332914 275609 243491 195107 236456 227602 197397 288979 236030 311046 3,246,622

Water Sold Acre f 7.68 8.43 7.64 6.33 5.59 4.48 5.43 5.23 4.53 6.63 5.42 7.14 74.53

FY 2019/2020
Month Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Fiscal Total

State Billing $25,528.71 $22,455.35 $15,776.54 $7,016.19 $70,776.79

Property Tax $1,218.61 $2,752.21 $3,126.48 $5,305.64 $6,019.52 $23,503.23 $13,612.60 $5,282.91 $2,659.00 $15,436.18 $9,385.45 $916.22 $89,218.05

Water $41,718.97 $39,623.52 $40,324.01 $43,808.36 $32,208.00 $23,432.56 $33,732.14 $34,067.23 $24,268.55 $17,909.86 $28,582.31 $36,460.31 $396,135.82

Sewer $48,137.21 $45,503.27 $45,161.69 $48,244.57 $34,916.02 $26,527.95 $39,321.56 $39,368.21 $27,637.52 $19,243.28 $29,934.22 $37,683.06 $441,678.56

Service $7,113.60 $7,045.20 $7,079.40 $7,451.10 $7,489.26 $7,344.54 $7,525.44 $7,453.08 $7,489.26 $7,489.26 $7,489.26 $7,453.08 $88,422.48

Recycled Water $0.00

Late Fees $1,957.04 $2,399.24 $1,407.87 $468.45 $316.84 $1,136.41 $237.28 $307.96 $2,793.44 $5,540.71 $4,647.78 $3,802.45 $25,015.47

Grant Funds $8,750.00 $167,376.61 $1,485.90 $8,369.50 $185,982.01

Revenue $100,145.43 $97,323.44 $122,628.16 $105,278.12 $80,949.64 $104,400.04 $94,429.02 $86,479.39 $80,624.31 $65,619.29 $80,039.02 $93,331.31 $1,111,247.17

Expense $90,205.84 $67,705.50 $94,401.58 $97,595.50 $87,822.01 $86,173.97 $85,716.44 $75,643.11 $62,582.54 $73,942.83 $90,232.61 $79,762.52 $991,784.45

Balance $9,939.59 $29,617.94 $28,226.58 $7,682.62 ($6,872.37) $18,226.07 $8,712.58 $10,836.28 $18,041.77 ($8,323.54) ($10,193.59) $13,568.79 $119,462.72

Water Sold Cu Ft 336845 319458 323518 329822 242893 179311 260006 261505 185972 137196 217871 274085 3,068,482

Water Sold Acre f 7.73 7.33 7.43 7.57 5.58 4.12 5.97 6.00 4.27 3.15 5.00 6.29 70.44

FY 2017/2018



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular 

Meeting on November 10, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

SSCSD Board Minutes     Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 

  MINUTES   
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
Tuesday, November 10, 2020 

3:00 pm 
 

Internet Meeting Location 
 

1. REGULAR SESSION: 3:01 PM  
A. Chairperson Kellas – Present      General Manager, Charlie Grace 

Director Carson – Present    District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke  
Director Maurer – Present       District Counsel, Jeff Minnery  
Director de la Rosa – Present 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

 
Public Comment – No public comment 

 
3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:   

 
A. STAFF REPORTS:  
 i. Sheriff’s Report – Sheriff MacDonald provided the report for October. 
 
 ii. Superintendent’s Report – Charlie Grace provided a summary of October activities. 
 
 iii. General Manager’s Report – Charlie Grace provided a summary of October Activities. 
 

Henry Krzciuk commented on the NFWF grant.  
 
Julie Tacker commented on the NFWF grant and requested that the community be 
reimbursed for costs related to the grant.   
 
Mary Giacoletti requested a reimbursement for the grant related funds.  
 
Michael Donahue requested rate payer compensation for the Reverse Osmosis building 
encroachment costs.  
 
Mike Hanchett commented on the benefits of previously awarded grant funds.  

 
iv. District Financial Summary – Cortney Murguia provided a summary of the monthly 

financials.  
 
v. District Counsel’s Report – Natalie Frye Laacke provided a Summary of October 

Activities.    



 

 
 

SSCSD Board Minutes     Page 2 of 4 
 

 
B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:  
 

Director Carson commented on a letter from David Sansone.  
                  
C.  SPECIAL PRESENTATION: None 

  
4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 

Public Comment – Henry Krzciuk commented on the meeting minutes and requested that his written 
comments become part of the meeting minutes. He also commented on an agreement between the 
District and Oliveira Consulting that he referred to as a secret agreement that needed to be brought 
forward so that the Board and the public could provide feedback.  

 
A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on October 14, 2020. 

B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on October 28, 2020. 

Director Maurer and Cortney Murguia asked to amend the minutes to reflect the 
proper roll call vote.  
 
Cortney Murguia asked that a change be made on item 3C to reflect a that John 
Russell was not present and the vote should 3/1.  
 

C. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal. 

Chairperson Kellas asked that the check to Phoenix Engineering be held for review.  
 
Cortney Murguia requested that check 2107 be voided since John Russell had resigned and was 
not present at the Board meeting.  
 
Henry Krzciuk commented on the General Manager’s contract and fiscal year 
reconciliation. He also stated that his comments during public comment had been 
excluded from the meeting minutes.  
 
Julie Tacker commented on the RO building and the Hearst encroachment permit 
costs.  
 
Mike Hanchett commented that not all of the comments being made by the public 
were true.  
 
Michael Donahue spoke in response to the comments made by Mike Hanchett and 
spoke about the drawings that were used to build the RO building showing that the 
building was knowingly constructed on Hearst property.  
 
Mary Giacoletti commented about the way that the Board meetings are conducted 
and inquired as to what was happening with the community.  



 

 
 

SSCSD Board Minutes     Page 3 of 4 
 

A motion was made to approve the consent agenda items with the changes recommended by 
Director Maurer, Chairperson Kellas, and Cortney Murguia.   
 
Motion: Kellas 
2nd: Carson 
All in: 4/0 
 
Roll Call: 

 Kellas: Yes     Carson: Yes          Maurer: Yes       De la Rosa: Yes 
 

5. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS: 

A. Review of authorization of powers to the General Manager awarded under Resolution 20-
419. 
 
Chairperson Kellas introduced this item.  
 
Julie Tacker requested that any expenditure the General Manager has incurred related to COVID 
be recorded.  
 
Henry Krzciuk commented on his concern about the extra authority given to the General Manager. 
 
A motion was made to table this matter.  
 
Motion: Kellas 
2nd: De la Rosa 
All in: 4/0 
 
Roll Call: 

 Kellas: Yes     Carson: Yes          Maurer: Yes       De la Rosa: Yes 
 

B. Adoption of Resolution 20-427 regarding the San Luis Obispo County Integrated Regional 
Water Management Plan and finding the Project Exempt from CEQA.    

 
Chairperson Kellas introduced this item.  
 
A motion was made to accept resolution 20-427.  
 
Motion: Kellas 
2nd: De la Rosa 
All in: 4/0 
 
Roll Call: 

 Kellas: Yes     Carson: Yes          Maurer: Yes       De la Rosa: Yes 
 

 



 

 
 

SSCSD Board Minutes     Page 4 of 4 
 

C. Consideration of request from Robert Hather for an intent to serve letter.  
 
Chairperson Kellas introduced this item.  
 
Director Carson inquired about the timeline.  
 
Robert Hather requested that he be issued an intent to serve letter immediately.  
Chairperson Kellas addressed Mr. Hather’s request.       
 
Jeffrey Stolbery spoke on the request being made by his client Robert Hather.   
 
Director Carson, Director de la Rosa and District Counsel discussed the economic hardship clause.  
 
Mike Hanchett requested that the waitlist be followed as it is currently numerically documented.  
 
Henry Krziuck suggested that District Counsel draft a will serve letter to present at the next Board 
meeting.  
 
Chairperson Kellas replied stating that the will serve letter ad hoc committee is already working on 
this matter.  
 
Tina Dickason and Director Carson discussed the water moratorium in contrast to Cambria.  
 
A motion was made to create an ad hoc committee consisting of Chairperson Kellas and Director 
de la Rosa to research the disadvantaged with staff.  
 
Motion: Kellas 
2nd: Maurer 
All in:  
 
Roll Call: 

 Kellas: Yes       Carson:  No       Maurer: Yes       De la Rosa: Yes 
 
A motion was made directing staff to review Mr. Hather’s request so that it be put on the December 
agenda. 
 
Motion: Kellas 
2nd: Maurer 
All in:  
 
Roll Call: 

 Kellas: Yes       Carson:  Yes       Maurer: Yes       De la Rosa: Yes 
 

6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS –  
 



 

 
 

SSCSD Board Minutes     Page 5 of 4 
 

Chairperson Kellas thanked the public for their participation and meeting attendance. She requested 
that a discussion of community discontent be placed on the agenda.  

 
7. ADJOURNMENT  @ 4:46 PM 



5. CONSENT AGENDA

B. Review and approval of Minutes for the

Regular     Meeting on December 10, 2020. 



 

 
 

SSCSD Meeting Minutes      Page 1 of 6 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, December 9, 2020 

3:00 pm 
 

Internet Meeting Location 
 

1. REGULAR SESSION @ 3:00 PM  
A. Chairperson Kellas – Present                District Counsel, Jeffrey Minnery 
      Director Carson – Present              
      Director Maurer – Present  
      Director de la Rosa – Absent 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

 
Julie Tacker commented that she felt the public records requests that she had submitted were not 
being acted on in a timely manner. She also spoke about the she felt the contractor was not being 
transparent with the Board members. She reminded the Board of the power that they had, stating that   
they could conduct performance reviews of the GES. She also mentioned a letter from Michael 
Donahue to Jeffrey Minnery asking that contractors be held accountable for their work.  
 
Henry Krzciuk commented referencing section 17.02 of the policy and procedures manual that allowed 
him to make a complaint. He stated that he and a member of the public had met with the General 
Manager and advised him that the RO building was encroaching on the Hearst property. He asked that 
this item immediately be agenized and that the contractor write a letter of apology to Hearst Corporation 
and to the public. He also commented on the sole sourcing that was occurring as part of Charles 
Grace’s management contract and the clear contract violations that had occurred. He stated that the 
community was being taken advantage of by buddy buddy sole source contracting and asked that the 
Board review the contract.  
 
April Dury commented. (Part of her comments were inaudible) She complimented the functionality of 
the webpage and complimented staff on how public records requests were being handled.  

 
3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:   

 
A.  OATH OF OFFICE – Cortney Murguia issued the oath of office to Chairperson Kellas, Director 
Maurer, and Director Carson.  

 
B. STAFF REPORTS:  
i. Sheriff’s Report – Deputy MacDonald provided the Sheriff’s report for November. 
ii. Superintendent’s Report – Jerry Copeland provided a summary of November activities. 
iii. General Manager’s Report – Cortney Murguia provided a summary of November Activities. 
iv. District Financial Summary – Cortney Murguia provided a summary of the November 

financials.  
v. District Counsel’s Report – Jeffrey Minnery asked that his report be moved to item 5E.     



 

 
 

SSCSD Meeting Minutes      Page 2 of 6 
 

 
 
C. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS: None 
                  
D.  SPECIAL PRESENTATION: None 

 
E. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS: 
Public Comment –  
 
Julie Tacker commented on the November 10, 2020 meeting minutes stating that the Board 
Chairperson had pulled the Phoenix Engineering invoice and that this was not reflected in the meeting 
minutes. She also commented on the time that it was taking for public records requests to be 
processed. She stated that sometimes the Office Manager would wait for ten (10) days to respond to 
her requests, only to ask for more time to fill the request. She also asked if Cortney Murguia had stuck 
her tongue out at her.  
 
Henry Krzcuik remarked on the water tank project and the Phoenix Engineering invoices. He spoke on 
Crosno Construction and the easement issues that still existed. He stated that because Crosno 
Construction had worked on the design of the tanks that they could not participate in bidding out the 
work. He asked that the Chairperson please provide a clear update on what the status of this project 
was at the next Board meeting.  
 
Mike Hanchett spoke about the people that were participating in the meetings and the costs that the 
residents were occurring from public record requests.  
 
April Dury commented that the Board Chairperson addressed certain members of the public by their 
first name and others by their last name.  

  
4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 

Public Comment – 
 

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on November 10, 2020.   
 

Cortney Murguia asked that staff be allowed to edit the November 10, 2020 minutes to reflect the 
pulling of the Phoenix Engineering invoice. She stated that these minutes would be brought back to the 
Board during the January Board meeting.  
 
Julie Tacker commented that the Disbursement Journal should have been edited to reflect that Phoenix 
Engineering had not been paid.  
 
April Dury spoke and asked to speak on Item 4C.  
 
Director Carson spoke that it was difficult to respond to members of the public when requests were 
received late at night the day before the Board meeting.  
 



 

 
 

SSCSD Meeting Minutes      Page 3 of 6 
 

Director Maurer asked about the policy and procedures manual and inquired about language related to 
requesting items on the agenda.   
B. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on November 19, 2020.   

 
C. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.  

 
Hank Krzcuik responded to Director Carson that the Board packet had been released late which 
delayed the publics ability to make comments. He also commented on Charlie Grace stating the he was 
double billing the community and that the contract required a reconciliation of the maintenance account 
reimbursement. He asked about the invoices from the County Health Department and Woods, LLC.  
 
April Dury spoke and asked why the Directors were being paid as employees rather than as 
independent contractors. She stated that changing current practices would save the community money 
and asked that the Board look into this.  
 
Julie Tacker responded to Director Carson and mentioned green sheets and timing of these items. She 
also spoke about the invoice to Phoenix Engineering.  
 
A motion was made to approve items B & C on the consent agenda.  

Motion: Chairperson Kellas 
2nd: Director Carson 

                  Vote: 3/0 
                  Absent: Director de la Rosa 
                     Roll Call: 

                  Kellas: Yes      Carson: Yes             Maurer: Yes                

 
5. BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS: 

 
A. Review of authorization of powers to the General Manager awarded under Resolution 20-419. 

 
Hank Krzciuk spoke and requested that the Board direct legal counsel to provide a legal basis for 
this resolution because the resolution is illegal.  
 
A motion was made to table this item.  
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas 
2nd: Director Maurer 

                   Vote: 3/0 
                   Absent: Director de la Rosa 
                      Roll Call: 

Kellas: Yes      Carson: Yes              Maurer: Yes               
  



 

 
 

SSCSD Meeting Minutes      Page 4 of 6 
 

B. Consideration of candidates to replace the Board of Director Vacancy created by the 
Resignation of John Russell and Board Appointment of the new Director. 
 
Chairperson Kellas introduced this item. She asked if Mary Giacoletti was still present at the 
meeting. Staff responded that she was not but had tried to call in. Jeffrey Minnery suggested that 
the Board come back to this item.  
 
This item was discussed at the end of the Board meeting after BAI E.  
 
Hank Krzciuk commented that someone who was willing to review contracts or lack thereof, review 
the invoices and the sole sourcing of contracts being on the Board was a welcome addition.  
 
A motion was made to appoint Mary Giacoletti to the Board.  
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas 
2nd: Director Maurer 

                   Vote: 3/0 
                   Absent: Director de la Rosa 
                      Roll Call: 

Kellas: Yes      Carson: Yes              Maurer: Yes               
 
C. Discussion related to scheduling Regular Board meetings for 2021.  

 
Chairperson Kellas introduced this item. 

 
Julie Tacker commented about the need to move the meeting time so that the Hispanic and Latino 
community members would be able to attend the meetings.  
 
Henry Krzciuk commented stating that three members of the community had asked that the meeting 
time be moved to a later hour. He also inquired as to who the meeting day was being moved for.  
 
A motion was made to move the Regular Board meetings from Wednesday to Thursday. 
Chairperson Kellas also asked that an item be added to the January meeting agenda for discussion 
about the meeting time.  
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas 
2nd: Director Carson 

                   Vote: 3/0 
                   Absent: Director de la Rosa 
                      Roll Call: 

Kellas: Yes      Carson: Yes              Maurer: Yes               
 

D. Consideration of request from Robert Hather for an intent to serve letter.  
 
Chairperson Kellas introduced the item.  



 

 
 

SSCSD Meeting Minutes      Page 5 of 6 
 

 
Mr. Stolberg (attorney for Hather) spoke stating that they believed that this would be a formal 
hearing. He requested that this item be an up and down vote by the Board on Mr. Hather’s request 
for a will serve request. 
 
Henry Krzciuk and Chairperson Kellas spoke about commenting on items that were not on the 
agenda.  
 
Robert Hather asked that the he be issued a conditional will serve for his property. He stated that 
he would be test case for the Coastal Commission and the County.  
 
Jeffrey Minnery spoke about the hardship application request and that no formal timeline associated 
with the District having to respond to this request. He addressed ministerial actions and the need to 
coordinate with the County and the Coastal Commission.  
 
Director Carson asked about the issuance of a will serve letter and that the language stated that 
this decision was to be made by the Board of Directors. He referenced the law and said that he was 
concerned that by not issuing the letter he was breaking the law. He stated that Mr. Hather’s 
request met all of the requirements of the hardship requirement.  
 
Jeffrey Minnery commented that this item was not agenized as a public hearing on this matter so a 
vote would not be appropriate.  
 
Chairperson Kellas and Director Carson spoke about the District not having a formal will serve letter 
template. Director Carson stated that this should not influence the issuance of a will serve letter.   

   
Director Maurer and Jeffrey Minnery discussed the timeline related to issuance of a letter, the 
District’s legal liability, and the overall process of issuance of a letter under the hardship clause.   

 
                 A motion was made to table this item until the January Board meeting.  

 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas 
2nd: Director Maurer 

                   Vote: 2/1 
                   Absent: Director de la Rosa 
                      Roll Call: 

Kellas: Yes      Carson: No              Maurer: Yes               
 
The motion failed. The Chairperson tabled this item until the January Board meeting.  

 
E. Consider authorizing Board President to send a letter to the County Board of Supervisors 

related to the potential amendments of the Resource Summary Report as they relate to 
ongoing District efforts.  
 
Chairperson Kellas introduced this item.  



 

 
 

SSCSD Meeting Minutes      Page 6 of 6 
 

 
Hank Krzcuik commented that he was pleased that the Resource Summary Report issue was finally 
being addressed. He commented that someone had tried to change this report in the past. He 
stated that the General Manager had been adamant about the need for 800,000 gallons of water 
storage needed before any development could occur. He stated this letter was premature and more 
consideration needed to be given before changing the severity level. 
 
Jeffrey Minnery explained that they were still gathering information related to the water supply and 
the groundwater basin.  
 
Motion: Chairperson Kellas 
2nd: Director Maurer 

 Vote: 3/0 
 Absent: Director de la Rosa 
 Roll Call: 
      Kellas: Yes      Carson: Yes              Maurer: Yes               

 
 

6. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS –  
 

7. ADJOURNMENT @ 4:33 PM 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 

C. Review and approval of Disbursements 

Journal.      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 Disbursements Journal

 January 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Additional Disbursements made in December 2020 after BOD Meeting

Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2020 2497 Sentinel Security Solutions, Inc.
Outdoor security cameras - new installation. Inv 9843 .  
2nd payment of 2 pymts. -10,484.00

January 2021 Disbursements

Paycheck 01/14/2021 2151 GWEN KELLAS Board Service Dec 2, 2020 through Jan 1, 2021. -92.35

Paycheck 01/14/2021 2152 WILLIAM E MAURER Board Service Dec 2, 2020 through Jan 1, 2021. -92.35

Paycheck 01/14/2021 2153 WILLIAM J CARSON Board Service Dec 2, 2020 through Jan 1, 2021. -92.35

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2154 Shirley Rice Refund Acct #272 - Security Deposit and Overpayment on Bill -61.80

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2155 Adamski Moroski Madden Cumberland & Green General legal fees through 11/30/2020. Inv 52686 dated 112/29/2020. -6,450.84

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2156 Kathleen Fry Bookkeeping Services Bookkeeping services Dec 2020. Inv CSD-2020-12 dated 12/31/2020. -1,320.00

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2157 Phoenix Civil Engineering, Inc
Prof Svcs on Water Tank (Reservoir) Project through Nov 25, 2020. 
Inv 19484 dated 12/02/2020. -12,850.50

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2158 Phoenix Civil Engineering, Inc
Prof Svcs on Water Tank (Reservoir) Project through Oct 23, 2020. 
Inv 19459 dated 10/30/2020. -29,604.38

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2159 rrm design group
Solid waste authority planning services, coordinate with LAFCO.  
Inv 0440-02-1120 dated 12/08/2020. -647.50

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2160 San Simeon Ranch/Hearst Corp
Water Supply January - December 2021.  
Inv # Water Supply dated 1/1/2021. -10,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2161 Simply Clear Marketing & Media
Monthly Website Service and Mgt fee service period  Jan 21 - Feb 20, 2021.  Inv 
31094 dated 12/18/2020. -400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2162 SLO County APCD (Air Poll Ctrl Dist)
Annual permit fee for backup generators for water system and wastewater system.  
Inv 21041 dated12/10/2020. -1,900.70

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2163 SWRCB-DWP-State Water Resource Cntrl Bd
Annual Fees for Community Water System for 7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021.  System # 
4000568. Inv #SM-1030011 dated 12/18/2020. -1,359.60

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2164 Grace Environmental Services - GES
Reimb for GoDaddy Invoice date 11/20/2020.  Renewal for GoDaddy, Microsoft 
365, BOD email accounts. -1,150.02

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2165 Grace Environmental Services - GES
Reimb for San Luis Powerhouse Invoice #43684.  WWTP Generator Repair. GES 
Inv #1419 Dated 12/10/2020. -5,384.91

Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 2166 Grace Environmental Services - GES
Operations Management, Electrical and Maintenance Fees Jan 2021.   
Inv # 1425 dated 1/1/2021. -54,197.39

Check 01/25/2021 Elec Pymt CalPERS Fiscal Services Division Retiree Health monthly premium for Feb 2021. -351.65

Check 01/25/2021 Elec Pymt CalPERS Fiscal Services Division
Unfunded Accrued Liability only - prepayment for February 2021. 
Cust. ID # 7226734344. -1,317.97

Liability Check 01/25/2021 Elec Pymt United States Treasury (US Treasury) Payroll tax payment for paychecks dated 01/14/2021. -45.90

TOTAL -137,804.21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 

D. Approval of Resolution 21-428 updating 

signatures including facsimile signatures for 

Banking services on behalf of the SSCSD. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 CONSENT AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

Item 5.D. Approval of Resolution 21-428 updating signatures 
including facsimile signatures for Banking services on behalf of the 
SSCSD.  
 
Summary: 

Any time a new Board member is elected or appointed the District must update this 
information with their bank. This action will allow for our newest Board member Daniel 
de la Rosa, to be added as a signer to the District bank account. 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 21-428 through the Consent 
Agenda. Since a Resolution is included on the Consent Agenda, the vote should 
be taken as a Roll Call Vote. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Resolution 21-428 
 
 
 



 

RES 21-428                   Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-428 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON  
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES, INCLUDING 

FACSIMILE SIGNATURES, FOR BANKING SERVICES ON BEHALF OF THE SAN 
SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AT PACIFIC PREMIERE BANK 

 
WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District’s (“District”) priorities as to its 
investments are, in the following order, preservation of principal, liquidity of principal and return 
on investment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the establishment of a general checking account and a money market account is 
consistent with these priorities; and 
 
WHEREAS, based upon changes to the composition of the District Board of Directors, a change 
in authorized signatories is being requested by Pacific Premiere Bank, and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community 
Services District as follows: 
 
Section 1:  The following persons are authorized to sign on behalf of the District, orders for 
payment or withdrawal of money: Charles Grace, Daniel de la Rosa, Mary Giacoletti, Gwen 
Kellas, William Carson, and William Maurer with further powers as set forth in Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
Section 2:  Any such authority shall remain in force until revoked by written notice to the affected 
bank of the action taken by the Board of Directors of the District.  All prior authorizations are 
superseded. 
 
Section 3:  Any designated depository (“Bank”) of the District is authorized and directed to honor 
and pay any checks, drafts, or other orders for the payment of money withdrawing funds from any 
account of the District when bearing or purporting to bear the signatures of TWO persons listed 
in the attached Resolution as having signatory authority.  The Bank is authorized and directed to 
honor and to charge the District whom such actual or purported signatures were made, provided 
they resemble the signatures duly certified to and filed with the Bank by the District. 

Passed and adopted this 14th day of January 2021, on a motion made by _________________   
and seconded by ___________________________   , and on the following roll call vote to wit: 

Chairperson Kellas:          Director de la Rosa:  Director Maurer:  
Director Carson:          Director Giacoletti: 

    
The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 14th day of January 2021.  
            
    ___________________________________ 

      Gwen Kellas, Chairperson 
Board of Directors 
 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Charles Grace 
Secretary/General Manager  



 

RES 21-428                   Page 2 of 2 
 

 
________________________________ 
Jeffrey Minnery 
District Counsel 
      
 

EXHIBIT A 
POWERS & AUTHORITIY 

RESOLUTION 21-428 
 
 
 
NAME     TITLE    POWERS 

 
 
Daniel de la Rosa   Director   Signatory 
 
 
William Carson   Director   Signatory 
 
 
William Maurer        Director   Signatory 

 
 
Gwen Kellas    Director   Signatory 

 
 
Mary Giacoletti   Director   Signatory 

 
 
Kathy Fry    Bookkeeper   Web Access 
         Deposit of Funds 
 
Charles Grace      General Manager      Signatory 

Web Access  
Exercise instructions to bank 

 
Cortney Murguia   Office Manager  Web Access  

Deposit of Funds 
 
 



 

 

 

5.  CONSENT AGENDA 

 

E. Review of authorization of powers to the General 

Manager awarded under Resolution 20-419. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 

 CONSENT AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 5.E. Review of authorization of powers to the General Manager 
awarded under Resolution 20-419. 
 
Summary: 
 
On April 22, 2020, District Resolution 20-419 was adopted by the Board. A copy of this 
resolution is included with this staff report. Within this resolution item number six (6) 
requires that the authority vested in the General Manager by this resolution will be 
reviewed during each regularly scheduled Board meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Resolution 20-419 









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. A. Business Items 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.A. Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for the 2021 
Calendar year. 
 
As of January 1, 2021, the Chairpersons term will have expired. The Vice-Chairperson 
position has been vacant since October 2020. Staff is requesting nominations and 
acceptance from the SSCSD Board for the position of Chairperson and Vice-
Chairperson for the 2021 calendar year. A section of the Policy & Procedures manual 
pertaining to the Chair and Vice-Chairperson duties has been included in the report.  

 
SECTION 3.00 Duties of the Board of Directors 

3.01 Presiding Officer.  The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board. The Vice-
Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board in the absence of the Chairperson. If both 
the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson are absent, the Directors in attendance shall select a 
Director to preside over the meeting. 

3.02 Duties of the Chairperson.  The Chairperson of the Board shall preserve order and 
decorum and shall decide questions of order subject to appeal to the Board of Directors. The 
Chairperson from the chair may place a motion before the Board, second a motion, and vote 
irrespective of the existence of an otherwise tie vote. 

The Chairperson shall act as spokesperson for the Board with respect to its actions and policies 
and those of the District. This provision, however, shall not preclude any other member of the 
Board from making appropriate comments within the scope of his or her position. 

The Chairperson, or any member of the Board or staff person so designated, shall represent the 
Board where it is appropriate or desirable for the District to appear at meetings of other public 
agencies, private entities, before public or private groups, or on other public or private occasions. 
However, this provision shall not limit the attendance of any Director or authorized officer or 
staff member of the District at other public gatherings or meetings.  Prior to attending such a 
gathering or meeting, Directors are encouraged to review Government Code Section 54952.2(c) 
and ensure their attendance is in conformance with the requirements of the Brown Act. (Please 
refer to Section 3.04) 

To obtain such information as may be necessary and appropriate to assist the Board in its 
deliberations, the Chairperson shall work with the General Manager, District Counsel, or other 
staff member of the District. The Chairperson may also direct staff to implement the policies and 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

decisions of the Board. Individual members of the Board shall not act independently to direct 
staff in the performance of their duties unless specifically provided for in these policies or as 
approved by the Board.  

3.03 Duties of the Vice-Chairperson.  The Vice-Chairperson shall act if the Chairperson is 
absent or unable to act and shall exercise all of the powers of the Chairperson on such occasions. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. B. Business Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 
BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.B. Discussion regarding moving the start time of the regular 
Board meeting time from 3 pm to a different time.  
 
This item has been placed on the agenda at the request of Chairperson Kellas. Two 
community members have contacted the District office and asked that the Board 
meetings be moved to a later start time. Staff is looking for direction from the Board 
regarding this matter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc; Correspondence from constituents 



Re: BOARD MEETINGS

San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org>
Mon 12/14/2020 10:01 AM
To:  marco bini <marco@nexxtpack.com>; gkellas@sansimeoncsd.com <gkellas@sansimeoncsd.com>; cgrace@graceenviro.com
<cgrace@graceenviro.com>

Good morning Marco, 

This ma�er will be discussed during the January 2021 mee�ng. 

Please let me know if you have any addi�onal que�ons. 

Thank you, 

Cortney Murguia
Office Manager 
San Simeon Community Services District
(805) 927-4778

From: marco bini <marco@nexxtpack.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 7:14 AM 
To: gkellas@sansimeoncsd.com <gkellas@sansimeoncsd.com>; cgrace@graceenviro.com <cgrace@graceenviro.com> 
Cc: San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org> 
Subject: BOARD MEETINGS
 
Good morning,

I respectfully ask that meetings are moved to 6pm in order to have better participation in the District
affairs.

Best regards and thank you,

Marco Bini 

Marco Bini
c. 818 235 3314
Skype: marcobinioffice

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

This transmission may be privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any other distribution, re-transmission,

copy or disclosure of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or return mail and

delete this message from your system. Thank you. 



Board meeting times

Michael Donahue <mcdon1122@gmail.com>
Tue 12/15/2020 11:01 AM
To:  San Simeon CSD <admin@sansimeoncsd.org>

Hi Courtney, 

Please express my thanks and wishes to all Board members. 

Thank you for changing the day of Board meetings from Wednesday to Thursday. 
Please change the meeting time from 3:00 PM to 6:00 PM so more San Simeon residents can attend. 

Thank you.  

Michael Donahue



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. C. Business Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 
BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.C. Chair appointment of standing committee members per 
District policy # 4060.30. 
 
Summary: 
 
The Board Chairperson appoints members to the Budget and Water Committees, 
subject to approval by the Board. The COVID19 pandemic has resulted in the 
suspension of in person meetings. The Water Committee did not meet in 2020 and the 
Budget Committee met once via Zoom and once in person in 2020.  
 
The Board Chairperson may request public comment from any person interested in 
being on the either the Water or Budget Committee (3 minute max). Following public 
comment and any discussion from the Board, the Board Chairperson shall appoint 
committee members.  
 
Recommendation: 
 
After the Board Chairperson makes appointments to the standing committees, Staff 
recommends a motion to approve the appointments. A section of the Policy & 
Procedures manual pertaining to the standing committees has been included in the 
report. 

 
13.01 Standing Committees.   The District has the following standing committees: 

• Budget/Finances – This committee shall be concerned with the financial management 
of the District, including the preparation of an annual budget and major expenditures. 

• Water/Facility – This committee shall be concerned with the formulation of plans for 
arranging, realizing, and/or achieving the District’s goals in regard to alternative water 
sources and facility maintenance and upgrades. 
 

13.02 General Rules Governing Committees.  The Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall 
appoint one (1) or two (2) Board members and three (3) to five (5) members of the public to serve 
on the Standing Committees subject to Board approval.  The Chairperson of the Board of Directors 
shall publicly announce the members of the standing committees for the ensuing year at the next 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

regular Board meeting following the appointment of the Chairperson of the Board of Directors. 
Committees shall be governed by the following policies and rules. 

• At its first meeting, each Standing Committee shall select a Chairperson, who shall be 
one of the Board members on the committee. 

• No more than two Directors of the Board shall serve on any one Committee. Other 
Directors may attend Committee meetings as observers in accordance with the Brown 
Act.  As observers the Board members may not ask questions or make statements while 
attending the meeting, nor may they sit in the special chairs on the dais while attending 
the meeting. As observers the Board members have no authority to participate in any 
way in Committee discussions. 

• Committees should focus on matters that typically require extensive research and 
review.  

• A Committee may take no action. Recommendations for formal action by the Board of 
Directors are made in the Committee reports. 

• Any Committee that is appointed by action of the Board of Directors and/or has 
members of the public serving on the Committee shall then come under the posting 
requirements of the Brown Act and shall be open to the public. 

• The meetings of Standing Committees shall be held when called by the Chairperson of 
the Standing Committee, other Director member, or the Board Chairperson. 

• Duties and Functions: At the time the Chairperson of the Board of Directors forms the 
Standing Committee, he/she shall give instructions as to the duties for each 
Committee. Additional duties and functions may be delegated by the Chairperson, as 
need arises, subject to Board approval. 

• The Committee shall give a report at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors and 
if a need to take action should arise, the Committee shall bring a recommendation to 
the Board of Directors at any duly noticed meeting. The Committee Chairperson shall 
notify the General Manager of items to be placed on the agenda where action is needed 
one week prior to the meeting if possible. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Existing committee members list 
 



WATER COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

• John Russell      
• Mike Hanchett        
• Daniel de la Rosa    
• Leroy Price   

 

 

 

 

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 

• Kathy Fry 
• Daniel de la Rosa 
• Bill Maurer 
• Mike Hanchett 

  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment Item 6C 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. D. Business Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 
BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.D.  Discussion regarding the responses from the request for 
proposal related to the Coastal Hazard Response Plan (CHRP).  
 
Summary:  
 
As part of the District’s after-the-fact Coastal Development Permit (CDP) related to the 
Waste Water Treatment Plant, the District is required to prepare a Coastal Hazards 
Response Plan (CHRP).  

The Coastal Hazards Response Plan (CHRP) must be completed by no later than 
February 1, 2022. The Response Plan shall provide a clear long-term plan for providing 
necessary wastewater treatment functions at an inland location or locations that are not 
subject to the significant coastal hazards threatening the existing WWTP as identified in 
the Commission adopted findings for this CDP. 

In November, staff mailed a request for proposal (RFP) related to the Coastal Hazard 
Response Plan. The RFP was sent to a list of 30 qualified contractors. The District 
received two responses. These responses are included with the Board packet.  
 
Based on the Policy and Procedures manual, staff is going to ask both firms to be 
interviewed. Staff is suggesting that the interview process be conducted by the Board of 
Directors.  
 

1. Selection Procedures for Professional Services in Excess of $50,000 
 

When the cost for professional services is expected to be in excess of $50,000, the 
District shall prepare a Request for Proposal (RFP) which should request the 
professional's qualifications, relevant experience, described approach, staffing, and 
support. The proposal should outline the terms, conditions, and specifications of the 
services required by the District.   District staff will review the proposals received, rank 
the consultants based upon the following criteria, and invite the most qualified firms 
for interviews: 

a. ability of the consultants to perform the specific tasks outlined in the RFP, 
b. qualifications of the specific individuals who will work on the project, 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

c. quantity and quality of time key personnel will be involved in their respective 
portions of the project, 

d. reasonableness of the fee requested to do the work; comparability of fee to similar 
services offered by other qualified consultants (except where fee is to be negotiated 
later), 

e. demonstrated record of success by the consultant on work previously performed for 
the District or for other public agencies or enterprises, 

f. the specific method and techniques to be employed by the consultant on the project 
or problem, 

g. ability of the consultant to provide appropriate insurance in adequate amounts, 
including errors and omissions if applicable, and 

h. responsiveness to the RFP. 
 

The report to the Board shall summarize the basis for staff’s consultant selection 
recommendation and the ranking of the consultants based upon these criteria.  
Following Board approval, the General Manager and one Board member shall then 
execute the contract. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc:  Proposal from Dudek 
         Proposal from Hasan Consultants 
         Review Sheets Grace  
 

 















































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 











































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Proposal Review Rating Sheet
Companies are rated on a scale from 1 - 10 in each category for an overall score of 80

Rating Rating
Criteria Dudek Hassan

Ability of the consultants to perform the specific tasks outlined in the RFP
10 10

Qualifications of the specific individuals who will work on the project
10 10

Quantity and quality of time key personnel will be involved in their respective portions of the 
project

Unknown Unknown

Reasonableness of the fee requested to do the work; comparability of fee to similar services offered 
by other qualified consultants (except where fee is to be negotiated later)

8 9

Demonstrated record of success by the consultant on work previously performed for the District or 
for other public agencies or enterprises

N/A N/A

The specific method and techniques to be employed by the consultant on the project or problem
N/A N/A

Ability of the consultant to provide appropriate insurance in adequate amounts, including errors and 
omissions if applicable

10 10

Responsiveness to the RFP
10 10

Total Score: 48 49

Kellas







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. E. Business Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 
BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.E. Discussion regarding designating a Board member 
to attend public meetings on behalf of the District.  
 

This item has been placed on the agenda at the request of Chairperson Kellas. The 
Chairperson had stated that a Board member should be present at certain local 
meetings. These meetings would include the North Coast Advisory Council (NCAC), the 
upcoming LAFCO Solid Waste Powers Hearing, and any other relevant meetings that 
the Board member may wish to suggest.  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. F. Business Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 
BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT  

Item 6.F. Discussion regarding Prop 84 Grant and inquiry from the 
County of San Luis Obispo.  
 
The District has received a request for information regarding the grant funding awards 
related to the Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) programs. Attached are 
the request notice from the County of San Luis Obispo Department of Public Works, the 
Regional Water Management Foundation, and the Department of Water Resources.  
 
Staff is looking for direction from the Board.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Correspondence from: 
        (1) County of San Luis Obispo Public Works 
        (2) Regional Water Management Foundation 
        (3) Department of Water Resources 
 



Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com>

Fwd: IRWM Grant - Submitted to DWR 

Charles Grace <cgrace@graceenviro.com> Thu, Dec 19, 2019 at 7:55 AM
To: Cortney Murguia <cmurguia@graceenviro.com>

Please print the email from Brendan and include it with the January GM report under Grant Update.

Thank you,

   Charles Grace
   805 431 6253
   www.graceenviro.com

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Brendan Clark <BClark@co.slo.ca.us> 
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2019 at 4:05 PM 
Subject: IRWM Grant - Submitted to DWR 
To: dhix_slocity.org <dhix@slocity.org>, Metz, Jennifer <jmetz@slocity.org>, Barcenas, Miguel <MBarcena@slocity.org>,
MIglesias_ncsd.ca.gov <MIglesias@ncsd.ca.gov>, Ron Munds <rmunds@losososcsd.org>, will_oceanocsd.org <will@oceanocsd.org>,
Charles Grace <cgrace@graceenviro.com>, Jeff Oliveira <jeffo@olive-env.com> 
Cc: Carey Casciola <carey@oceanocsd.org>, Nicole Miller <nicole@oceanocsd.org>, swaterman_wsc-inc.com <swaterman@wsc-
inc.com>, Rob Morrow <rmorrow@wsc-inc.com>, Courtney Howard <choward@co.slo.ca.us>, Lucia Mercado <LMercado@co.slo.ca.us> 

Good afternoon,

 

I am very pleased to let you all know that the grant application was submitted to DWR today. Woot!

 

Thank you (and congratulations) to you all for completing the tasks associated with each of your applications, and for handling questions
coming from me, Lucia and Spencer as we pulled this together.

 

As many of you know, this is the culmination of a process that began in February when we began preparing the “call for projects” and
project selection criteria for the grant. Then it was four RWMG meetings, 1 Working Group Meeting, 2 public presentations (by you!) of
your projects, multiple submittals to DWR, then us, then WSC, and now again, finally, DWR. Now we wait.

 

The next step to come early next year is finalizing the reimbursement agreements and totals for the application costs. Stay tuned on that.

 

I think it’s time for a vacation – See you all in January!

 

Thanks,

 

Brendan Clark, P.E.  

Water Resources Engineer  

Public Works, County of San Luis Obispo 

http://www.graceenviro.com/
mailto:BClark@co.slo.ca.us
http://dhix_slocity.org/
mailto:dhix@slocity.org
mailto:jmetz@slocity.org
mailto:MBarcena@slocity.org
http://miglesias_ncsd.ca.gov/
mailto:MIglesias@ncsd.ca.gov
mailto:rmunds@losososcsd.org
http://will_oceanocsd.org/
mailto:will@oceanocsd.org
mailto:cgrace@graceenviro.com
mailto:jeffo@olive-env.com
mailto:carey@oceanocsd.org
mailto:nicole@oceanocsd.org
http://swaterman_wsc-inc.com/
mailto:swaterman@wsc-inc.com
mailto:rmorrow@wsc-inc.com
mailto:choward@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:LMercado@co.slo.ca.us
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/pw


Tel: (805) 788-2316 | An APWA Accredited Agency   
Website  |  Twitter  |  Map  

 

Upcoming time off: December 23rd to January 3rd.

http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/pw
https://twitter.com/SLOCountyPWD
https://www.google.com/maps/place/San+Luis+Obispo+County+Public+Works+Department/@35.28245,-120.6636169,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x80ecf1015f106b97:0x6e600bc88c7269f8!8m2!3d35.28245!4d-120.6614282
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/getdoc/9e3ccd3b-5b0e-46eb-a560-841cbdb75df6/12-29-2014-APWA-Accreditation.aspx


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(1) County of San Luis Obispo Public Works dated 

December 21, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(2) Regional Water Management Foundation dated 

November 10, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA – CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
1416 NINTH STREET, P.O. BOX 942836 

SACRAMENTO, CA  94236-0001 

(916) 653-5791 

 
TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL: publicworks@co.slo.ca.us 
 
November 4, 2020 
 
Mr. John Diodati  
Interim Director of Public Works  
San Luis Obispo County  
976 Osos Street, Suite 207  
San Luis Obispo, California  93408 
 
 
Subject:  Notification of a Public Complaint regarding a Project under 2015 Round, 
Proposition 84 IRWM Implementation Grant Program (Agreement No. 4600011487) 
 
 
Dear Mr. Diodati: 
 
This letter is to inform you of a public complaint we received regarding a project under a 
Proposition 84 Grant Agreement between the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control 
and Water Conservation District (SLO District) and the Department of Water Resources 
(DWR):  

 Project Title: SSCSD Well Head Treatment Project (Reverse 
Osmosis/Desalination Facility) 

 Local Project Sponsor: San Simeon Community Services District (SSCSD) 

 DWR Grant Agreement No. 4600011487 (expired on June 30, 2019) 
 
Mr. Henry “Hank” Krzciuk, a San Simeon resident, contacted DWR with a two-part 
complaint about this project, as described below.  He told us he obtained a copy of the 
grant agreement through a Public Records Act request. 
 
Lack of Competitive Bidding Complaint – Mr. Krzciuk claims that SSCSD did not follow 
a fair and competitive bidding and procurement process when awarding a contract to 
Phoenix Civil Engineering related to this project.  While Provision D.13 of the 
Agreement between the SLO District and DWR requires compliance with all applicable 
laws and regulations regarding securing competitive bids, we are not aware of the 
requirements your agency may have placed upon SSCSD via your agreement with 
them.   
 
Lack of Easement Complaint - Mr. Krzciuk claims that SSCSD constructed part of the 
project on land it did not own, without an easement at the time with the adjacent 
property owner (Hearst Corporation), despite the State’s requirement that necessary 
easements/land acquisitions be secured prior to construction and despite the terms of 
the agreement between SLO District and DWR, which specified that the project would 
be constructed on SSCSD property.  Specifically, Exhibit A (Workplan) of the agreement 
states: “The project will be constructed on SSCSD property, located adjacent to the 
SSCSD District offices and between the production wells and reservoir. No land  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 081D982D-6398-4E5F-8066-A7DC05A55486



Mr. John Diodati 
November 4, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
 
acquisition, easement procurement, or right-of-way are required as the RO treatment 
system will be built all within District property.” Mr. Krzciuk informed us that a survey 
was recently completed by Hearst that confirmed the project was built partially on non-
SSCSD property, and SSCSD is now in negotiations with Hearst for an after-the-fact 
easement. He also forwarded local news articles that speak to those recent 
developments.  
 
We realize that the subject grant agreement is now closed, but in light of the fact that 
DWR is poised to enter into a new Proposition 1 IRWM Implementation grant 
agreement with SLO District which would provide $500,000 in funds to the SSCSD for 
another project, we request that you investigate this matter and respond to us in a 
timely manner with your results.   
 
If you have any questions or would like to discuss this further, please contact me  
at (916) 651-9226 or carmel.brown@water.ca.gov.  Thank you for your cooperation and 
assistance in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Carmel Brown, P.E. Chief 
Financial Assistance Branch 
Division of Regional Assistance 
 
cc: Brendan Clark 

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District 
(via email: BClark@co.slo.ca.us) 

 
Henry Krzciuk (via email: ) 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 081D982D-6398-4E5F-8066-A7DC05A55486



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(3) Department of Water Resources dated 

November 4, 2020 
 



REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT FOUNDATION 
a subsidiary of Community Foundation Santa Cruz County

7807 Soquel Drive / Aptos, CA 95003 / 831.662.2000 / www.rwmf.org / www.cfscc.org/rwmf 1 

TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL: Brendan Clark <BClark@co.slo.ca.us> 

November 10, 2020 

Mr. Brendan Clark, Water Resources Engineer  
Public Works, County of San Luis Obispo 
San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District 
County Government Center, Room 206 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 

Subject: Information Request Related to Notification of a Public Complaint regarding Agreement 
No. 4600012296, Proposition 1 IRWM Disadvantaged Community Involvement Grant Program 

Dear Mr. Clark: 

As you are aware, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) Integrated Regional Water 
Management (IRWM) Disadvantaged Communities Involvement (DAC-I) Grant ( Agreement No. 
4600012296) is funding activities throughout the Central Coast Funding Area, including planning 
activities in the San Luis Obispo County IRWM Region. These activities are funded via a 
Proposition 1 grant awarded to the Regional Water Management Foundation (RWMF). The 
RWMF (grantee) has a Local Project Sponsor (sub-grantee) agreement with the San Luis 
Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (SLO District) for work funded by 
the DAC-I grant. In turn, the SLO District has a sub-agreement with the San Simeon Community 
Service District (SSCSD) for DAC-I grant funded work related to its Reservoir Expansion Project 
and Water Master Plan Update. Please let me know if you would like copies of agreements and 
the grant conditions referenced herein. 

On November 4, 2020, I received a letter from DWR informing me of a public complaint received 
from Mr. Henry Krzciuk, a San Simeon resident. He claims that the SSCSD did not follow a fair 
and competitive bidding and procurement process when awarding a contract to Phoenix Civil 
Engineering to conduct work funded by the DAC-I grant. Attached is a copy of that letter. 

In response to DWR’s notification, I am following up regarding this matter to gather information. 
Specifically, I am requesting that the SLO District provide the following information with 21-days 
(by November 30, 2020): 

1. Documentation and explanation of the selection process by the SSCSD of Phoenix Civil

Engineering for work performed on the DAC-I funded grant; and,

2. Documentation and explanation approval process by the SSCSD Board or duly 
authorized SSCSD personnel for Phoenix Civil Engineering to perform work on the 

DAC-I funded grant; and,

3. A copy of the SSCSD’s procurement policy and, absent such a policy, any additional

information to be responsive to DWR’s inquiry on the matter.



REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT FOUNDATION  
a subsidiary of Community Foundation Santa Cruz County 
 

7807 Soquel Drive / Aptos, CA 95003 / 831.662.2000 / www.rwmf.org / www.cfscc.org/rwmf  2  
 

Please be advised that the release of further DAC-I grant funds to the SSCSD related to this 

project will be on hold until the requested information is received and we receive further 

information and direction from DWR related to their findings of this matter. 

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this further, please contact me at (831)  

662-2050 or tcarson@cfscc.org.  

 

Best regards, 

 
 
Tim Carson 
Program Director 
831.662.2050  
tcarson@cfscc.org 

mailto:tcarson@cfscc.org
mailto:tcarson@cfscc.org


STATE OF CALIFORNIA – CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
1416 NINTH STREET, P.O. BOX 942836 

SACRAMENTO, CA  94236-0001 

(916) 653-5791 

 
TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL: tcarson@cfscc.org 
 
November 4, 2020 
 
Mr. Tim Carson 
Program Director 
Regional Water Management Foundation 
Community Foundation Santa Cruz County 
7807 Soquel Drive 
Aptos, California 95003 
 
 
Subject:  Notification of a Public Complaint regarding Agreement No. 4600012296, 
Proposition 1 IRWM Disadvantaged Community Involvement (DACI) Grant Program 
 
 
Dear Mr. Carson: 
 
This letter is to inform you of a public complaint we received regarding a task under the 
subject Proposition 1 DACI Grant Agreement between your agency, the Regional Water 
Management Foundation (Foundation) and the Department of Water Resources (DWR):  
 
Task 5 – Project Development Activities for San Luis Obispo Region 

 San Simeon Community Services District Reservoir Expansion Project and 
Water Master Plan Update  

 Local Project Sponsor: San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water 
Conservation District (SLO District) 

 Implementing Agency: San Simeon Community Services District (SSCSD) 
 
Mr. Henry “Hank” Krzciuk, a San Simeon resident, claims that the SSCSD did not follow 
a fair and competitive bidding and procurement process when awarding a contract to 
Phoenix Civil Engineering to conduct work on this task.  While Provision D.13 of the 
Agreement between the Foundation and DWR requires compliance with all applicable 
laws and regulations regarding securing competitive bids, we are not aware of the 
requirements your agency may have placed upon the SLO District via your agreement 
with them, or in turn, through its contract with SSCSD.  We request that you investigate 
this matter and respond to us in a timely manner with your results.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 27E76A93-4392-47A8-8931-35E55F6B977B

mailto:tcarson@cfscc.org


Mr. Tim Carson 
November 4, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
 
If you have any questions or would like to discuss this further, please contact me 
at (916) 651-9226 or carmel.brown@water.ca.gov.  Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Carmel Brown, P.E. Chief 
Financial Assistance Branch 
Division of Regional Assistance 
 
cc: Brendan Clark 

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District 
(via email: BClark@co.slo.ca.us) 
 
Henry Krzciuk (via email: ) 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 27E76A93-4392-47A8-8931-35E55F6B977B

mailto:carmel.brown@water.ca.gov


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. G. Business Items 

 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

 BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT 

Item 6.G. Consideration of request from Robert Hather for an intent to 
serve letter 013-091-027 
 
Summary 

Attached is a request for a will-serve letter submitted to the District on behalf of Robert 
Hather dated November 24, 2020.  The request, which was previously included in the 
December 9, 2020 agenda material, seeks to establish a foundation regarding why the 
District must issue Mr. Hather a will-serve letter based on the “Hardship” provision 
included in District Ordinance 102.   

Recommendation 

The recommendation to continue this item to a future Board agenda is based on the 
inability to develop findings that would be in conformance with the moratorium and allow 
a will-serve letter to be provided at this time based on the hardship provision in 
Ordinance 102. Attached is section V of Ordinance 102.  

Discussion 

Although the attached request includes more information than customary in a request 
for a will-serve letter, it should be recognized that Mr. Hather initially sought a will-serve 
letter in 2019.  And while the request does identify actions that the Board has directed in 
2020 to address the moratorium, the request seeks to compel the Board to issue a will 
serve letter immediately. 

As your Board is aware, the District’s moratorium has been in existence since 1986 and 
facts and circumstances have changed.  Most notably, the District and community have 
successfully implemented permanent water conservation savings and the District has 
constructed infrastructure improvements that enhance the District’s water treatment 
capabilities.   Nevertheless, Ordinance 102, Section V (attached) includes nine (9) 
factors, at a minimum, that the Board must consider relating to a hardship 
determination.  Additionally, Section V requires that “granting of any hardship shall 
remain in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this ordinance.”   

Moreover, as the applicant recognizes, your Board has directed staff and legal counsel 
to identify the requirements to rescind or modify the moratorium for the District to issue 
any will-serve letters.  Recent agenda items have also identified some of the important 
issues that will need to be resolved, including but not limited to developing findings that 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

would be needed to support Board actions.  Legal requirements are being evaluated but 
are still subject to certain due diligence efforts before recommendations can be provided 
to your Board.  In addition, evaluating the necessary findings is underway since those 
findings must be supported by facts to substantiate the legal validity of any future 
recommendations. 

At this time, technical review is focusing on the determinations included in the District’s 
Master Water Plan and the District’s Water Conservation Plan.  As a result, Board 
review of the Master Water Plan and Water Conservation Plan is anticipated for the 
District’s Board meeting in February.  If any updates or amendments to those plans are 
needed to provide objective support for necessary findings, those recommendations will 
also be provided to your Board in February.   It is important that reviewing the Master 
Water Plan and Water Conservation Plan proceed as a next step.  Doing so will help 
ensure that information in those plans can support findings, or if amendments to those 
plans are necessary, then recommendations can be developed so your Board can 
provide appropriate direction.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc: Request for will serve letter from property owner dated November 24, 2020 
        Section V of Ordinance 102  



Partial Section of District Ordinance: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 102 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
CONTINUING A MORATORIUM OF THE ISSUANCE OF WATER CONNECTIONS 

WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT 

 

SECTION V. HARDSHIP APPLICATIONS 

Any person aggrieved by this moratorium law may file a hardship application for relief from 
such moratorium, which application shall be determined by the Board of Directors after public 
hearing and considering such factors as the Board may deem appropriate considering the 
purposes of the enactment of this law, including but not limited to: (1) nature and extent of 
financial hardship, (2) extent of proposed usage of water, (3) existence of suspected 
environmental problems within the vicinity of the applicant, (4) amount of removal of 
vegetation, (5) amount of traffic to be generated, (6) the general magnitude of potential adverse 
environmental impacts, (7) potential storm water generation, (8) whether the subject property has 
the potential for re-zoning, and (9) such other factors as may be significant relative to the 
individual property and circumstances. The granting of nay hardship shall remain in harmony 
with the general purpose and intent of this ordinance so that the goals hereof can be achieved and 
substantial justice done. In granting any hardship, the Board may impose such reasonable and 
additional stipulations and conditions as will in its judgment thus fulfill the purposes of this 
ordinance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment Business Action item 6G 


















































	front page of packet.pdf
	Board Packet Brown Act Check Sheet
	January 14, 2021 Agenda.pdf
	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
	Supt Rpt Narrative DEC20.pdf
	Sup Report pg 2.pdf
	Sup Report pg 3.pdf
	Sup Report pg 4.pdf
	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.pdf
	GM Report December 2020.pdf
	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
	Financial Summary December 2020
	Balance Sheet 2020-12-31.pdf
	San Sim Revenue graphs pg1.pdf
	San Sim Revenue graphs 3.pdf
	Business Items.pdf
	Ltr to SSCSD_Grant Inquiries and Requests_2020_12_21.pdf
	Grace Environmental Services, LLC Mail - Fwd_ IRWM Grant - Submitted to DWR.pdf
	SSCSD LTR ATT 2_Letter from DWR_SLO District Letter_P84_SSCSD Complaint_110420-signed.docx (1).pdf
	DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

	SSCSD LTR ATT 3_Letter from RWMF_IRWM DAC-I Grant Letter SSCSD Information Request 11-9-20 (1).pdf
	Regional WM Foundation letter_P1 DACI_SSCSD Complaint_110420-signed.docx.pdf
	DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES


	COMMITTEE MEMBERS LIST.pdf
	BP SEPARATORS 21
	Minutes November 10, 2020 Meeting Draft
	December 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes DRAFT (1)
	2021-01 January Disbursements Journal.pdf
	Sheet1

	Resolution 20-419 for packet
	RESOLUTION 21-428 Change in Bank Signatories



